1/22/25, 4:47 PM Gmail - Fwd: TOF3D Neuromuscular Transmission Monitor

M Gma|l Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: TOF3D Neuromuscular Transmission Monitor

Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk> 22 January 2025 at 16:40
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Hi, please see the quote request below from Golden Jubilee Hospital. I am happy to send the quote if someone can raise it.
Thanks,
Steve H

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Beth MacGugan (NHS GOLDEN JUBILEE) <beth.macgugan2@gjnh.scot.nhs.uk>
Date: Wed, 22 Jan 2025 at 16:15

Subject: Re: TOF3D Neuromuscular Transmission Monitor

To: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve,

This is very much appreciated. | have passed on to our clinical staff.

Can you please arrange an official quotation for 1 unit and 1 pack of - 2520112 - Eye Adapters (single use) @ £82.00+VAT / pack of 50
Kind regards

Beth MacGugan

Specialist Clinical Engineer
Medical Physics

Golden Jubilee National Hospital
Agamemnon Street

Clydebank

G81 4DY

Email: beth.macgugan2@gjnh.scot.nhs.uk
Tel: 0141 951 5950
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From: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 22 January 2025 15:27

To: Beth MacGugan (NHS GOLDEN JUBILEE) <beth.macgugan2@gjnh.scot.nhs.uk>
Subject: TOF3D Neuromuscular Transmission Monitor

You don't often get email from steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important
Hi Beth,

Further to our conversation today, please see below some information regarding the TOF 3D and the available accessories.

The TOF-3D Neuromuscular Transmission Monitor costs £1,400 each, plus £12 carriage, plus VAT. This price is valid for January. On February 2nd the price
increases to £1,436.40 each, plus £12 carriage, plus VAT.

There are three different monitoring accessories available for the TOF 3D Neuromuscular Transmission Monitor to allow secure placement of the accelerometer for
accurate twitch response monitoring:

- 2520111 - Thumb Adapters (single use) @ £45.00+VAT / pack of 50 (increasing in price in Feb to £46.20)
- 2520112 - Eye Adapters (single use) @ £82.00+VAT / pack of 50 (increasing in price in Feb to £84.20)
- 2520110 - Hand Adapter (reusable) @ £38.50+VAT / each (increasing in price in Feb to £39.60)

Note: for hand placement, you can choose either the reusable hand adapter or the disposable thumb adapters, they are not used together. | have attached an
Instruction Manual for reference, which illustrates the placement positions.

| have attached leaflets for your information.
The device uses standard paediatric electrodes, which Viamed does not supply, but which are readily available through standard supply chain channels.

Instructions for use are supplied in accordance with the Medical Device Regulation, and the device is for use by suitably qualified personnel: specialists,
anaesthetists and nurses with specialization in anaesthesia care.

In addition, we can supply training materials for use by the Hospital Clinical Educator, these include: PowerPoint training presentation and a Windows based
simulator which provides full operation simulation of the device. We also offer support to Clinical Educators. However, we currently do not include on-site
training.

Please let me know if you require any further information; or if you require an official quotation, please let me know how many devices and which accessories you
would like me to include.

If you have any questions, please let me know, and in the meantime | look forward to hearing from you in due course.
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Best regards,

Steve Hardaker

Technical Support Manager

Viamed Ltd.

Please note: Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible.

Website: www.viamed.co.uk

email: steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

Company registered in England, No. 1291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

Good morning,

| am looking at possibly purchasing a TOF 3D Neuromuscular Transmission Monitor (part number 2510091) from yourselves however | was
wondering if you could clarify that this unit is suitable for use on the face? It is specifically required to be used on patients faces in this instance
and therefore want to be sure that this unit is suitable. If so could you also please attach a quote.

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

This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake,
please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; .
and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.
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